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From: OIP-NoReply@usdoj.gov

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Eric Westervelt

Subject: FOIA Request DOJ-2018-002965 Submitted

This message is to confirm your request submission to the FOlAonline application: View Reguest. Request
information is as follows:

Tracking Number: DOJ-2018-002965

Requester Name: Eric E. Westervelt

Date Submitted: 02/26/2018

Request Status: Submitted

Description: Eric Westervelt National Public Radio, Inc. 2815 Acton Street Berkeley, CA 94702 C -
650.391.4209 February 26, 2018 David M. Hardy Chief, Record/Information Dissemination Section,
Records Management Division Department of Justice Federal Bureau of Investigation 170 Marcel Drive
Winchester, VA 22602-4843 Dear Mr. Hardy: This is an appeal from your response to FOIPA Request
No.: 1395008-000. We know from the elements we have seen from a 1965 FBI case out of the Mobile
office numbered 44-1233 that there was an extensive investigation into the death of Rev. James Reeb.
Reeb, who was assaulted in Selma 9 March, 1965, died in Birmingham 11 March, 1965. The documents
produced so far by our initial FOIA request do not satisfy our information needs, and we request all
files, notes, photos, recordings, etc connected with the original and subsequent investigations, including
those that may have been done for the Justice Department’s Civil Rights division. We would request that
you pull and forward any related files, notes, etc whether in the Central Records System, at the National
Archives, or elsewhere, in response to this and our original FOIA request. Thank you, Eric Westervelt
NPR News



